UNIVERSITY OF

MEMORANDUM
TO: President Edward T. Foote I1

’7
FROM: ><. Steven Green
Chair, Faculty Senate

DATE: 29 November 1999

SUBJECT: Faculty Senate Legislation #99009(C)-Naming Convention to Clarify the Nature
of Centers and Institutes
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The Faculty Senate at its meeting of 22 November 1999, approved the [ollowing legislation:

When new Centers and Institutes come before the Senate for approval, their name shall be
preceded by the title of the host unit (University if independent [according to Bylaw B6.5],
otherwise the name of the school or department [according to Bylaw B6.6] ).

To the extent practical, the expectation is that this convention will be applied retroactively.
Examples would be: The University of Miami Center for Contemporary Judaic Studies, The
University of Miami Institute for Cuban and Cuban-American Studies, the Department of
Chemistry Center for Supramolecular Chemistry, and the School of Architecture Center for
Urban and Community Design.
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CAPSULE:  Faculty Senate Legislation #99009(C) — Naming Convention to Clarify the Nature
of Centers and Institutes

RESPONSE BY THE PRESIDENT: é%;/g Ogre DATE: _ 7%/

OFFICE OR INDIVIDUAL TO IMPLEMENT:
APPROVED: /{,76?/

EFFECTIVE DATE OF LEGISLATION:

NOT APPROVED AND REFERRED TO:

REMARKS (IF NOT APPROVED).
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